Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 11:35 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: Urgent : Market Value - FBM9010U (DOA: 06/11/2018)
Dear Azian,

The market value for FBM 9010U is S7K - $8K(Est) as at Nov 2018.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 3:07 PM

To: 'Nor Azian Binte Noordin' <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Urgent : Market Value - FBM9010U (DOA: 06/11/2018)

Resend

Dear Azian,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Denise,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 2:50 PM




To: Undisclosed recipients:
Subject: Urgent : Market Value - FBM9010U (DOA: 06/11/2018)

Hi,
Please advise on market value for the above vehicle.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com
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